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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF MARYLAND 

NORTHERN DIVISION 

FEDERAL TRADE CO:MMISSION, 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC, 20580, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

7734956 CANADA INC., also d/b/a 
.MEILLEUERS SELECTIONS DU GLOBE, 
also d/b/a/ FREEDOM CENTER AGAINST 
OBESITY 

228 Ste-Marie, Suite 205 
La Prarie, Quebec, Canada J5R 4L6, 

and 

MANON FERNET, 
228 Ste-Marie, Suite 205 
La Prarie, Quebec, Canada J5R 4L6, 

Defendants. 

Case No. 

CO~LMNTFORPERMANENT 

INJUNCTION AND OTHER 
EQUITABLE RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission" or "FTC"), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act 

("FTC Act"), 15 U .S.C. § 53(b ), to obtain permanent injunctive relief, rescission or ~eformation of 

contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable 

relief for Defendants' acts or practices, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 
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substantial weight loss. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), and 

28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345. 

3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c)(3), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

PLAINTIFF 

4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by 

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which 

prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also enforces Section 

12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §52, which prohibits false advertisements for food, drugs, devices, 

services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce: 

5. Section 13(b) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), authorizes the FTC to initiate federal 

district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such 

equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 

DEFENDANTS 

6. Defendant 7734956 CANADA INC., also doing business as Meilleures Selections Du 

Globe ("MSDG") and as Freedom Center Against Obesity, is a Canadian corporation. MSDG's 

principal place of business is 228 Ste-Marie, Suite 205, La Prarie, Quebec, Canada J5R 4L6. MSDG 

transacts or has transacted business throughout the United States. At all times material to this 

Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, MSDG has labeled, advertised, marketed, distributed, 

2 
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or sold Double Shot to consumers throughout the United States. 

7. Defendant Manon Fernet ("Fernet") is the sole officer, director, and owner ofMSDG. 

At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Fernet has formulated, 

directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this 

Complaint. Defendant Fernet, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted 

business throughout the United States. 

COMMERCE 

8. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial course 

of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

44. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

9. Since at least 2012, Defendants have labeled, advertised, marketed, distributed, and sold 

Double Shot, a dietary supplement product. Defendants have advertised Double Shot through direct 

mail advertisements. Defendants have represented, among other things, that the solicitations are from a 

Dr. Joseph Breechrnan, the "Director of Weight Loss Research for the Freedom Center Against 

Obesity," that Dr. Breechman, "guarantee[s] you will lose a minimum of20 pounds per week without 

doing any diet or exercise!," that the marketed "BLUE capsule, tracks down and eliminates the fat that 

you have already accumulated," the marketed "RED Capsule reduces up to 90% of the calories you 

eat!," and that the product is "Medically PROVEN!" An "EXTRA STRONG SUPPLY of DOUBLE 

SHOT to lose up to 30 lbs." costs $79. 

10. Defendants obtained from a United States list broker the names and addresses of 

consumers who ha4or"5ch1.0448 0 0(consur5GscUde4Oh0368>BDC  /T1_0 mers )Tj 0
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II. Defendants' direct mail advertisements for Double Shot were based upon an 

advertisement created in Europe. Defendants received that advertisement from an individual in France 

and modified it for the U.S. market. Defendants did not conduct any testing or analysis of the product, 

but relied upon the individual in France for all claims, the product formulation, and the creative aspects 

ofDouble Shot advertising. 

12. To induce consumers to purchase Double Shot, Defendants have disseminated, or caused 

to be disseminated, over 1.28 million direct mail advertisements for Double Shot, including, but not 

limited to, the attached Exhibit A. buvertisements 8 Tc 3.536 0 t0 T Tm ted 

Shot 
d4u(To )Tirect ma13
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With this second molecule, whenever you eat, you don't absorb 100% of 
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you will be immediately reimbursed without discussion. You will have thus tried DOUBLE 
SHOT free of charge. It will not have cost you a single penny. 

* * * 

"To lose weight and lose weight permanently you must remove any requirement for willpower!" And 
that's what he did! 

Following Dr. Breechman's approach, you can eat everything you want! No diet to follow, no calorie 
counting, no foods to avoid. You can even continue to snack between meals! 

You do not need to exercise or play sports ... And yet, day after day, you will lose your excess weight, 
one pound after the other, at a rate of 15 to 20 pounds a week ... 

Dr. Breechman's treatment consists of2 capsules: 

1. The BLUE capsule will target and burn the fat you already have stored as if you had exercised one hour 
per day, but in reality you need not get out of your chair ... 

2. The RED capsule will eliminate up to 90% of the calories you absorb, just as if you were following a 
strict diet, but no need to change your eating habits ... 

It is thanks to this amazing combination that you will quickly and permanently lose from 15 to 20 pounds 
per week without any effort on your part. 

Case # 1: Marisa P 
40lbs in 13 days! 

*** 

"Maris a P is a young 3 2 year old woman. After the birth of her second child she could not lose her 
extra weight. Her ideal weight relative to her height was 130 lbs so I proposed she follow the 
''Active" treatment that I felt was appropriate. 13 days later she had found her ideal weight, the same 
weight she had before her marriage ... " 

Case #2: Jackie F. 

35bs! 

*** 

''Jackie is an engaging, vibrant woman. Her problem: she loves chocolate and she snacks all 
day! She couldn't follow a diet and she hated sports. Jackie lost 35 pounds and found her cute 
little figure in just 2 weeks without changing her eating habits and continued with her "snacks" I 
Today, Jackie decided (by herself!) to take up tennis F. l o s t  b y  she Case ldkie i n  C a s e  she 

I 
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S a r a h  t o o k  r e f u g e  f r o m  the p a i n  b y  c o m f o r t i n g  h e r s e l f  w i t h  f o o d .  B i n g e  e a t i n g  a s  m u c h  a s  s h e  c o u l d  u n t i l  f i n a l l y  p u t t i n g  h e r  l i f e  a n d  h e a l t h  a t  r i s k . . .  I t  
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in Double 
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indirectly, expressly or by implication, that: 

A. Double Shot causes rapid and substantial weight loss, including a minimum of 20 

pounds of weight loss per week, without the need to diet or increase exercise; 

B. All users ofDouble Shot lose weight at a rate of 15 to 20 pounds per week; 

C. The Double Shot blue capsule burns fat already stored as if the user had exercised 

one hour per day; 

D. The Double Shot red capsule causes users to absorb only 10% of the calories 

eaten; 

E. A Double Shot user lost 60 pounds in three and one-half weeks without any 

deprivation or the slightest the 

thF2 0 Td (. )Tj 03849 g 2.474 0 Td (A )T0 Td02withou5 t h n o 3 0 1  0  0 0 . 9 8 7  0  T d 1 4  0 1  1 .  6 5 1C 1 r i v a t i o n  
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indirectly, expressly or by implication, that Double Shot is medically and scientifically proven to cause 

weight loss. 

24. The representation set forth in Paragraph 23 is false. 

25. Therefore, the making of the representation as set forth in Paragraph 23 constitutes a 

deceptive act or practice and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation 

of Sections S(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. 

CONSUMER INJURY 

26. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result of 

Defendants' violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result 

of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to 

continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

TillS COURTS POWER 

resul7e37470u22 Tc (makiarm )Tj 0.3NTnd v injur83511.3 0 013(b 1.807 0 TTj EMC  7711v
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